

Ponteland Neighbourhood Plan - Subgroup Report

Topic Group Youth Provision

Meeting date 26.07.16

Attendees:

- **Alma Dunigan**
- **Will Moses**
- **Planning Consultant**

Items discussed

- Current Education situation of the proposed move from 3 tier to 2 tier
- Changes to the schools in Ponteland
- Formal provision of activities for the youth and current meetings with sport clubs
- Lack of provision for activities
- The threat of losing the Youth Hut, Henrys Hut, Skate Park and play area at Callerton lane with no replacement identified
- Meetings with sport clubs

Decisions

1. Education provision is outside the remit of this group, previous draft policy to be deleted
2. To complete the meetings with local sports clubs to indentify current need of sport facilities for future provision
3. There is a need to provide the existing youth provision as a minimum
4. Planning Consultant to write Planning Policies and advise on Projects

Action agreed	Date by	Name
1. Meetings with sports groups	End of Aug	AD
2. Collect evidence from meetings	On going	AD
3. Review Planning Policies on existing provision	ASAP	Planning Consultant
4. Re-write planning Policy	ASAP	Planning Consultant
5. Advise on Projects	ASAP	Planning Consultant
6.		